Office of the City Attorney
Robert F. Epstein, City Attorney
Lisa A. Goldfien, Assistant City Attorney

Phone: (415) 485-3080
Fax: (415) 485-3109
Email: city.attorney@cityofsanrafael.org

December 7, 2021

California Homeless Coordinating and Financing Council
Encampment Resolution Funding (ERF) Program

Attn: Victor Duron

915 Capitol Mall

Sacramento, CA 95814

Re:  City of San Rafael — Encampment Resolution Funding Grant
Dear Mr. Duron:

The City of San Rafael, as permitted under State law, is self-insured for general
liability, including automobile liability, for the first $750,000. Accordingly, the City does
not have a commercially issued general liability insurance policy. Additionally, the City
participates in a public entity excess liability pool, the California Joint Powers Risk
Management Authority (CJPRMA), for additional liability coverage in excess of
$750,000. Similarly, the City is self-insured for workers compensation liability, in the
amount of $1,000,000, with excess coverage provided by Safety National Casualty
Corporation.

Because it is a local governmental agency existing in the State of California and
because it is entitled to self-insure under the Government Code, the City assumes that this
letter will satisfy the insurance requirements of the above-referenced Encampment
Resolution Funding Grant.

Please call the City Attorney’s Office at 415-485-3080 should you have any
questions regarding insurance.

Very truly yours,
LISA A. GOLDFIEN
Assistant City Attorney
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